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Dear  
 
Further to your Freedom of Information Request, please find the Trust’s response below: 
 
Please could I have details on the following points: 
 
Which Web Filtering Solution do you currently have implemented at the trust? 
Humber Teaching NHS Foundation Trust (“the Trust”) uses Sophos Web Control. 
 
How many users does this support? 
This supports 3500 users.   
 
Who was this purchased through?  
The Trust purchased this through Softcat. 
 
How much is the current contract value and how many years does this cover? 
The Trust is unable to answer this question as web filtering is part of a larger Trust procurement for 
cyber security that will cover a 5 year period.   
 
When is the Web Filtering contract due to expire? 
This contract is due to expire in 2024. 
 
Who is in charge of reviewing the web filtering contract/solution? 
Richard Brumpton, Head of IT Services. 
 
Kind regards, 
 
Freedom of Information Team 
Humber Teaching NHS Foundation Trust  
Mary Seacole Building 
Willerby Hill 
Willerby  
HU10 6ED 
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